Muhammad Saqib

Software Engineer

I am a talented, ambitious, and **hardworking** individual, with broad skills and **experience** in Web development, project management, and leading projects. Furthermore, I am adept at **handling** multiple tasks on a daily basis **competently** and at working well under pressure. A key strength is a communication; building strong relationships with people in order to **deliver** the best results.



- miansaqib7862@gmail.com
- Zafarwal, Punjab, Pakistan
- in linkedin.com/in/wordpress-designer

- +923009781108
- www.codewithms.com

EDUCATION

Bachelors in Software Engineering Universtiy of Gujrat

07/2016 - 10/2020

Sialkot

WORK EXPERIENCE

WordPress Developer/Project Manager Synistosa technologies

01/2019 - 01/2021

islamabad

Web Developer & Project Manager Upwork ☑

01/2020 - Present

Top-Rated WordPress Developer at upwork & will be Top-rated plus soon!

Achievements/Tasks

- 100% job success score
- 43+ five star reviews

WordPress Developer

Fiverr 🗷

01/2022 - Present Level-2 seller on Fiverr.

Achievements/Tasks

• 100% satisfied clients

SKILLS

WORDPRESS

ELEMENTOR SPECIALIST

HTML CSS PHP

WEB MASTER

SERVER ANALYST

CONTENT MANAGER

RECENT PROJECTS

www.pb-sunglasses.com

New Startup Wordpress based website designed from XD design

www.theme-atelier.com 🗷

•) theme is a brand in netherlands design based on XD

https://waldosfriends.org 🗹

WordPress Elementor based website

https://medialuv.com/ 🗗

Wordpress elementor based website

https://matabingin.com/ &

from squarespace design to WordPress conversion

www.polevidange.info 🗹

 Pole Vidange is service station for vehicles in algeria. portal is designed in html, css, bootstrap and php

www.disabilityinsightsllc.com

WordPress Elementor based website converted from a figma design

CERTIFICATES

WordPress developer certified by fiverr

HTML CSS certified

LANGUAGES

English

Urdu

Full Professional Proficiency

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

INTERESTS

Cricket

Snooker

Explore world

Foodie